
. . oe : cae . 2 
ms - rn 

OPHOwa LOM HO. 1 sote-100 : . “ x 
mat 2963 EDITION : Bote 
sa Gtn £80. NO. 37 5 

UNITED STATES cot! NMENT | . € a 

Memorandum 

; To > Mr. We Ce suratlon DATE: July 5, 1967° fee : ae nn 
re 

. wey eo { C ; 1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 27, Trotver 

FROM =: wr. We. A. Brahjgan oe 1 - Mr. R. EL Wick om jeltsfom — _ 

- ah ~ Mr. Rosen 1 oe 
. ; 1 - Mr. W. C. Sullivan ‘ _ va 
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To report information furnished by € 

    

pS endrs ebiC 5 — \ : 

“PS Conmend e's formation be paraphrased and at it 
Summarized and disseminated to Attorney General. ce , 

yg - ! . . : . a 

_ BACKGROUND: . 

New Orleans District Attorney James C, Garrison . 
in his investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy 
has alleged a conspiracy for this purpose existed between . 
Clay Shaw, a retired New Orleans businessman, David Ferrie 
and Le@ Harvey Oswald. Perry Russo and Sandra Moffett A see 
McMaines allegedly were present in Ferrie's apartment and | : 
heard discussions in this regard, Russo was Garrison's , 
principal witness against Shaw in 3/67 following which Shaw 
was indicted for conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy. 

pe It was subsequently disclosed that Russo was wo 
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which Garrison has been criticized.‘ 'It has also been ae 
disclosed that Mrs, McMaines was contacted in Omaha, ‘Nebraska, 3 
by representatives of Garrtgon'!s «¢ ‘office, and strongly-urged:. | *.". 
to return “9m New 10h dan to. give ‘testimony, _& ey oe 
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out e, Z| advised ‘he lear J, the toanliate : 
Lepbone conversation - ith a source in ~- 
"did :not Adontity,. bu who 
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e's officé} 
‘egarding 

his sto 

eS ‘that he did not know if Clay Shaw was at 
eeting or not. Russo stated he had fully intended to 

go into court and testify that he did not know if Shawws 
a present or not but became angered at a question by Shaw's 

4 attorney. Russo admitted that he had undergone psychiatric 
treatment for a year and a half and also admitted 
acts. After giving Garrison a verbal report, : 
sourcé|\stated he was told in no uncertain tern eep 
is mouth shut. 

    

   

      

      
«Mrs, McMaines    

  

ing pregnant by Russo 
tution in New Orleans. She denied ever 

meeting Shaw or. Oswald and stated she never attended a 
party at Ferrie's apartment. She also stated Russo asked =. 
her to marry him to keep him out of the service. Also she 
stated she had been contacted by two of Garrison's men in 
Omaha in an attempt to persuade her to return to New Orleans 

, to give testimony. This she refused to do even aiter being , ; 
promised new clothes and tha 2 nest...     

    
OBSERVATIONS ; 

furnished the above information on an 
extremely confidential basis and urged that under no circun- 
stances should his identify be divulged and that extreme , 
caution be exercised in use of his information in order not 
to in any way violate the confidential relationship between 
the PCI and those individuals he named, It is believed 
that the information regarding Russo's admissions and an 
Mrs, McMaines ‘having been afforded polygraph examinations } 
should be furnished to the Attorney General. 
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: RECOMMENDATION: oo ‘ us oo >. aoe 

. That the information furnished by. source . be . 
paraphrased and summarized and disseminated/ to the Ss 
Attorney General. Attached is letter to Attorney General | 
enclosing a suitable letterhead memorandum, ) fo 
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